
From:
To:  
Cc: ; FOI Team; Parliamentary Unit;  ; 
Subject: FW: UUK Suicide Prevention Roundtable
Date: 08 October 2024 14:08:27
Attachments: Minister Donelan letter to Sir Ian Diamond 15.07.2021 .pdf

FYI
 

From:  @education.gov.uk> 
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2021 2:28 PM
To:  < @ons.gov.uk>;
< @education.gov.uk>;  r@ons.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: UUK Suicide Prevention Roundtable
 
Hi ,
 
Please find a copy of the letter attached.
 
Kind regards,
 

 

From:  @ons.gov.uk> 
Sent: 15 July 2021 09:34
To:  < @education.gov.uk>;  < @ons.gov.uk>
Cc:  < @education.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: UUK Suicide Prevention Roundtable
 
Good morning ,
 
Sorry for the delay, the email is: national.statistician@statistics.gov.uk
 
Yes, would be great if you could please send us a copy of the letter too.
 
Best wishes, .
 
From:  < @education.gov.uk> 
Sent: 14 July 2021 12:06
To:  < @ons.gov.uk>; 
< @ons.gov.uk>
Cc:  < @education.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: UUK Suicide Prevention Roundtable
 
Hi  and 
 
Many thanks for your contribution to the roundtable, it was immensely helpful.
 
As discussed, Minister Donelan is writing to Sir Ian Diamond on this subject – could you please















From: Parliamentary Unit
To: ; National Statistician
Cc:
Subject: RE: FAO Sir Ian Diamond. Letter from Minister Donelan
Date: 08 September 2021 14:06:00
Attachments: Michelle Donelan HE student suicide.pdf

Hello ,
I made a note on Sharepoint that the attached letter was issued by NatStat on 23
July. @National Statistician can you confirm this is the case?
Best,

 |  | 
UK Statistics Authority| Awdurdod Ystadegau’r Deyrnas Unedig

@statistics.gov.uk | www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk
From:  < @ons.gov.uk> 
Sent: 08 September 2021 14:03
To: Parliamentary Unit <Parliamentary.Unit@ons.gov.uk>
Cc:  < @ons.gov.uk>; 
< @ons.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: FAO Sir Ian Diamond. Letter from Minister Donelan
Good afternoon,
Can I please check if this response was sent? I just had an email from DfE saying
they haven’t seen the response, though they also said this might be because it
hasn’t made its way onto their systems.
Best wishes,
From: Parliamentary Unit <Parliamentary.Unit@ons.gov.uk> 
Sent: 22 July 2021 10:00
To: National Statistician <national.statistician@statistics.gov.uk>
Cc:  < @ons.gov.uk>;  <

@ons.gov.uk>;  @ons.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: FAO Sir Ian Diamond. Letter from Minister Donelan
Thank you
Parli Unit thinks the content is very good, attached is a draft with a few minor edits.
Just a reminder that all correspondence should be issued in Arial font size 12.
I have uploaded this draft to the sharepoint entry for Minister Donelan.
Best,

 |  |
UK Statistics Authority| Awdurdod Ystadegau’r Deyrnas Unedig

@statistics.gov.uk | www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk
From:  @ons.gov.uk> On Behalf Of National Statistician
Sent: 22 July 2021 09:07
To:  @ons.gov.uk>; National Statistician
<national.statistician@statistics.gov.uk>
Cc:  @ons.gov.uk>; Parliamentary Unit
<Parliamentary.Unit@ons.gov.uk>; < @ons.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: FAO Sir Ian Diamond. Letter from Minister Donelan
Hi 

Excellent – thank you.
 – Can I ask you to review the draft letter and let me know if there are any
































